

Situate in Buffaloe township Union (late Berks) County Surveyed George ded the 29 day of May 1833 by Virtue of anorder Granted to Letted 1

Hitner dated the 39 day of April 1769 Nº 386 ~ Containing three hundered & nine acres with the Usual allowance & section of the section

Note. The same tract of land was Surveyed the 29 day of August 1769 for James Shaddon by Virtue of his order dated the 39 day of April 1769.

Nº 243 And now owned & occupied by John Phillips

To Jacob Spander Foot, \ Pr. Jno. Hayes, Con.

To Jacob Spangler Esqr., Surveyor General pa.

Here of Hours Secretary of Internal Affairs.